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Loethen, Katie

From: Loethen, Katie
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 10:24 AM
To: 'Mark Moore'
Cc: McWilliams, Carrie; Manasco, Barry
Subject: RE: ESNA Weir Report 433

Thank you for forwarding to me. 
 
ESNA’s June 2021 semiannual Pretreatment report was received, reviewed, and deemed complete and compliant with 
the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with the Metal Finishing standards 
in 40 CFR 433.14 using the combined wastestream formula in 40 CFR 403.6. 
 
No further action is deemed necessary at this time. 
Best, 
 
Katie Loethen | Wastewater Engineering Intern 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
Permits Branch 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.683.3001 | e: Katie.loethen@adeq.state.ar.us 

 
 
 
 

From: Mark Moore [mailto:mmoore@esnaproducts.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: Loethen, Katie 
Subject: FW: ESNA Weir Report 433 
 
Here you go. 
 
Thanks, 
Mark 
 

From: Mark Moore  
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:22 AM 
To: Pretreatment-Submittals@adeq.state.ar.us 
Subject: ESNA Weir Report 433 
 
Attached is the 433 report for ESNA in Pocahontas, AR. 
 
Thank you, 
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Mark Moore 
ESNA 
General Manager 
611 Country Club Road 
Pocahontas, AR 72455 
1-870-892-4789 
mmoore@esnaproducts.com 
 
 
 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this e-
mail is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender and destroy all copies 
(and attachments) of the original message. The recipient of this e-mail acknowledges and understands that 
certain information contained in this email or in an attachment to this e-mail may be subject to export controls 
and restrictions including, but not limited to, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), the Export 
Administration Regulations (EAR) or the sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control 
(OFAC). The recipient agrees not to disclose, transfer, or otherwise export or re-export any technical data or 
other restricted information to any Foreign Person (including any foreign national, foreign business or foreign 
government), whether in the United States or abroad, without fully complying with U.S. export control 
regulations, including obtaining any necessary license or other prior authorization required from the appropriate 
agencies of the U.S. Government.  
























